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Flis, Tom

From: bonnie_halda@nps.gov on behalf of NHL NEReview, NPS <nps_nhl_nereview@nps.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 2:00 PM

To: Borstel, Christopher

Cc: Bock, John; Williams, Beth; Sexton, James; Flis, Tom; NJHPO@dep.nj.gov

Subject: Re: NCR39811 - Lafayette Street Park Improvements, Within Cape May HD NHL, City of

Cape May, NJ: Request for HPO and NPS Comment on Project Involving HUD CDBG

NCR Undertaking

Thank you for contacting our office regarding the Lafayette Street Park Improvements project within the Cape
May National Historic Landmark District. We appreciate your notifying the National Park Service, on behalf of
the Secretary of the Interior, of this undertaking, in accordance with 36 CFR Section 800.10(c) of the Advisory
Council on Historic Preservation’s “Protection of Historic Properties” regulations pursuant to Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA).

We concur with the finding that the project will have a no adverse effect on historic properties and we have no
further comments at this time.

---------------------------------
Preservation Assistance
National Park Service - Northeast Regional Office
200 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19106
215-597-1578

On Wed, Nov 12, 2014 at 4:03 PM, Borstel, Christopher <Chris.Borstel@tetratech.com> wrote:

Greetings:

This message follows up on my emails of October 29 inviting comment on proposed renovations to Lafayette
Street Park, which is located within the boundary of the Cape May HD NHL. We have received concurrence on
our finding of No Historic Properties Adversely Affected from the NJ Historic Preservation Office. Do you
anticipate that you will provide comment on this Undertaking?

Thanks.
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--Chris Borstel

Christopher L. Borstel, Ph.D., RPA | Social Scientist III -- Cultural Resources

Direct: 973.630.8358 | Main: 973.630.8000 | Fax: 973.630.8304

chris.borstel@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech EC | Sciences

1000 The American Road | Morris Plains, NJ 07950 | www.tetratech.com

DISCLAIMER

"This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence
of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail."

From: Atalaya Armstrong [mailto:Atalaya.Armstrong@dep.nj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:32 AM
To: Borstel, Christopher; DEP NJHPO; NPS_NHL_NEReview@nps.gov
Cc: Bock, John; Williams, Beth; NJERRQUESTIONS@ICFI.COM; Fischl, Joseph; Casale, Loren; Marshall, Sydne; Sexton,
James; Flis, Tom; Rutala Associates
Subject: Completed Submission 15-0603 NJDEP

Mr. Borstel:

The 801 Lafayette Street documentation has been reviewed, signed, and scanned.

Please find attached HPO-K2014-009

If you have any issues with the attachments or require additional information, please feel free to let us know.

Regards-A. Armstrong

Mail Code 501-04B
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Historic Preservation Office

NJ DEP

PO Box 420

Trenton, NJ 08625-0420

www.nj.gov/dep/hpo

From: Borstel, Christopher
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 7:56 PM
To: 'NPS_NHL_NEReview@nps.gov'
Cc: Bock, John; Williams, Beth; Sexton, James; Marshall, Sydne
Subject: FW: NCR39811 - Lafayette Street Park Improvements, Within Cape May HD NHL, City of Cape May, NJ:
Request for HPO and NPS Comment on Project Involving HUD CDBG NCR Undertaking

Attachments (3) have been removed from this forward.

Greetings:

FYI, I have just included you on as an addressee for a New Jersey Historic Preservation Office consultation
package submittal. The submittal includes a request to you to provide comments on the proposed undertaking
should you wish to do so. I include the letter of transmittal (which was part of the original e-mail) here for your
convenience.

Thank you.

Christopher L. Borstel, Ph.D., RPA | Social Scientist III -- Cultural Resources

Direct: 973.630.8358 | Main: 973.630.8000 | Fax: 973.630.8304

chris.borstel@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech EC | Sciences

1000 The American Road | Morris Plains, NJ 07950 | www.tetratech.com
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DISCLAIMER

"This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence
of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail."

From: Borstel, Christopher
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 7:46 PM
To: DEP NJHPO (NJHPO@dep.nj.gov); 'NPS_NHL_NEReview@nps.gov'
Cc: Bock, John; Williams, Beth; NJERRQUESTIONS@ICFI.COM; Fischl, Joseph; Casale, Loren; Marshall, Sydne; Sexton,
James; Flis, Tom; 'Rutala Associates'
Subject: NCR39811 - Lafayette Street Park Improvements, Within Cape May HD NHL, City of Cape May, NJ: Request for
HPO and NPS Comment on Project Involving HUD CDBG NCR Undertaking

Tetra Tech Reference: TO-1054

Greetings:

Please review the attached:

___ Form 1 Package (No Historic Properties Affected, Version 1.0)

__X_ Form 2 Package (Assessment of Effects, Version 1.0)

for the property referenced in the subject line and located in Cape May, Cape May County, NJ.

Based on a review by our SOI-qualified cultural resources specialists, we recommend a finding of:

___ No Historic Properties Affected.

_X__ No Historic Properties Adversely Affected.

___ No Historic Properties Affected, Subject to Conditions.

___ Adverse Effect; property is: ___ NRHP-Listed

___ NRHP-Eligible (SHPO Opinion/COE)
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___ NRHP-Eligible (Consultant Recommendation)

___ NHL Consultation Process is required.

___ Additional survey is necessary: ___ Archeological

___ Historic Architecture

___ Request for HPO Concurrence on Proposed Standard Treatment Measures attached (copies to D.

Saunders, K. Marcopul, and V. Vanable).

Additional project description and documentation of current conditions (per instruction from Diane Dow of

2/28/2014):

Estimated Cost of Repair (ECR): ___ Not available. ___ Attached. ___ Available on
DEP ERMS under the Application No.

LSRP ECR Transmittal (“AA”): ___ Not applicable. ___ Not available. ___
Attached. ___ Available on DEP ERMS under the Application No.

Repair Inspection Visit Photos: ___ Not available. ___ Attached. ___ Available on
DEP ERMS under the Application No.

Project Application Information and Conceptual Plan Attached.

Should you have any questions about this request, please contact me by e-mail or at the address or telephone
number below.

If you need immediate assistance and I am not available, feel free to contact Sydne Marshall,
sydne.marshall@tetratech.com (973-630-8104), or Joe Fischl, joseph.fischl@tetratech.com (973-630-8385).

Thank you for your assistance,

Chris Borstel
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Christopher L. Borstel, Ph.D., RPA | Social Scientist III -- Cultural Resources

Direct: 973.630.8358 | Main: 973.630.8000 | Fax: 973.630.8304

chris.borstel@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech EC | Sciences

1000 The American Road | Morris Plains, NJ 07950 | www.tetratech.com

DISCLAIMER

"This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence
of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail."


